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Glade Ross

From: Paul Manning <paul@sharpervideo.net>

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 1:13 PM

To: glade@rossware.net

Cc: davidm@sharpervideo.net; lindac@sharpervideo.net

Subject: Error found with "not used, and part is expected back" report

Hi Glade – 

 

For the past year we have relied heavily on this report to manage our field technicians and making sure they are 

returning their parts.  We have found an inconsistency, however, in the logic in which the report is generated (for 

viewing vs. printing). 

 

Technically speaking, under normal circumstances – it works just fine.  If one tech starts and finishes a job (which is what 

we normally do), there’s no problem.  But we’ve had some technician turnover the past couple of months so we’ve had 

to reassign some jobs mid-repair and it has exposed this issue. 

 

Here’s how we found it: My brother Dave and my Mom sat down to do an audit on one of our newer techs, Mike 

Rubidoux.  Dave pulled up the “SHOW” version of the “not used, and part is Expected back” report (below). 

 

 

The result showed 12 parts that Mike needs to return. 
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Then they pulled up the “CREATE DOCUMENT” version of the list (because my Mom likes to touch a report, also because 

we use this version to cut/paste into emails that we send to techs to let them know what parts we’re expecting back 

from them. 
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And the report that it generated only had 9 parts on it, 3 less than the “SHOW” version of the same report. 

 

 

They compared the two reports and looked at the jobs of the 3 “extra” parts on the “SHOW” report.  They noticed that 

those 3 jobs Mike R inherited from a tech named Joe Hall, who quit in September.  So they thought, “We wonder if 

those 3 parts will show up on the “CREATE DOCUMENT” version of the report if they select Joe Hall as the tech.  Sure 

enough, here’s the result: 
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So, here’s what I’m assuming – The “SHOW” version of the report is basing its it’s criteria of what parts to show on the 

tech initials in the Bin Location.  But the “CREATE DOCUMENT” version of the report is basing it off of the original 

technician of the job (or the tech that was working on it at the time the order was placed).   Either way, it’s leaving the 

report inconsistent w/in the two different formats.  In my opinion, the “SHOW” format would be the correct format, 

because it the technician’s initials in the Bin Location show who physically had possession of the part (which tech it was 

requested by is irrelevant).  

 

Right now we have a volume backlog, and we have been tackling the issue by bouncing jobs back and forth between 

technicians in order to speed up installs/repairs.  Between this juggling of technicians to address our volume backlog and 

the reassignment of jobs due to tech turnover, it makes me nervous that we’re now in a position that we cannot 

accurately manage these part returns (at least not w/out a lot of confusion).   I know you’re buried right now, but it 

would appear to me (total assumption) that this could be an easy fix?  Could it be done soon? 

 

Paul Manning 

Sharper Service Solutions 
2645 SE 50

th
 Ave 

Portland, OR 97206 
503-233-5971, ext. 236 
888-233-0984 
paul@sharpervideo.net 
www.sharperservicesolutions.com 
 

 


